
Provider Call Covid-19 – Call 11 

 

Chair Sophie Chester-Glyn (Manor Community & Coproduce Care)  

David Smallacombe (Care & Support West) 

Date 24.06.2020 

Time 12:00pm – 1:30pm 

(please note that the speakers have not verified these minutes) 

 

Speakers: 

• Anne Clarke – Director of Adult Social Services and Housing, South Gloucestershire 

Council 

• Rizwan Govindji – Director of Solomon Care Limited. 

• Dave Toole - Acting Contracts and Quality Manager, Bristol City Council 

• David Smallacombe – Chief Executive Officer, Care and Support West 

 

Introduction from Sophie Chester-Glyn (Coproduce Care and Manor Community)  

 

• Sophie started off by going through the agenda for today’s call. 

• Sophie said about what Coproduce Care had been up to lately and how they 

started off by interviewing people and talking about social care and how it’s 

broadened to different things. Sophie said that last week she spoke with Liz 

Kendall, MP and Shadow minister for social care and that people can watch it on 

YouTube. Sophie said tonight she is talking about inequalities, BME experiences 

and more with Sharon Jennings, lecturer at Goldsmith University and Yannick 

Yalipende, who set up ‘Black people talk’ and is at Bristol University. Sophie said 

tomorrow she will be talking to registered managers, Alessandro Alagna and 

Simon Daly from Talent for Care. 

 

Rizwan Govindji (Solomon Care Limited) 

 

• Rizwan said that in the early days, they didn’t really know what was going on and 

that the government didn’t really explain what was going on either. Rizwan said 

that he felt through the whole process that the government was half a step behind 

doing what was necessary. 

• Rizwan said that he felt the government favoured the NHS more than social care 

and that testing was always preferable to NHS staff. 

• Rizwan said that overall he felt the government was a bit slow. 

https://www.coproducecare.com/
https://www.manorcommunity.co.uk/


• Rizwan said that in January, they had an influenza outbreak in the home and had 

to lockdown for 2 weeks, he said they didn’t want it to happen again but nothing 

could prepare for this. 

• Rizwan said he felt the guidance was very mixed at the start. 

• Rizwan said that himself and the manager were learning from different 

information sources and they took a while to find their feet. 

• Rizwan said that Covid-19 has really impacted all businesses from all angles. He 

said who even knew about furloughing, shielding etc. before all of this. 

• Rizwan said that the staff anxiety has been off the scale and they are trying to do 

things like pizza days and gifts to let them know they are thinking of them.  

• Rizwan said that Zoom has been amazing for communication. He said he also can’t 

thank Sophie and David enough for still going on with these sessions. 

• Rizwan said that the government have stepped up with financial help. 

• Rizwan said that he can’t say enough how brilliant the manager and staff have 

been adjusting to this. He said they hired an admin manager not long ago and they 

haven’t paid this much before for an admin manager but he said she has been 

great and he said he’s sure that if you want people like this you have to pay a bit 

more. 

• Rizwan said that Zoom has also been good for relatives keeping in touch as well. 

He said he is looking in the future to get relatives in the house or garden but this 

will need to be risk assessed first. 

• Rizwan said he does think there will be more waves in the future and that people 

will need to plan for this. 

 

Anne Clarke (South Glos Council) 

 

• Anne said she wanted to say thank you for the invitation and also a thanks for 

everyone’s hard work. 

• Anne said that picking up on some of Rizwan’s comments, none of us expected 

this to come. 

• Anne said she thinks we are lagging a bit behind in the care sector. 

• Anne said that the new adult social care task force is set up. 

• Anne said that in addition to the new task force, there is a new director general for 

adult social care and this is the first time in years they’ve had this. 

• Anne said that in terms of South Glos, they want to remain sure and ready for a 

second wave or local outbreaks. Anne said they are looking forward to how they 

can work with the sector going forward. 

• Anne said they are also looking to work with Bristol City and North Somerset 

councils. She said she can talk more about the future plans in the upcoming 

weeks. 



Q. David asked Anne about the discussion a few sessions ago, where they mentioned 

about arranging something where they could talk about Care in a group and asked if 

there was any progress on this? 

A. Anne said they have had a couple of meetings checking each other out on how they 

could be working together. She said the final meeting of the scoping is taking place this 

week, and they are hoping to get some comms out on what this is looking like soon. 

 

Q. David asked Anne, how come C&SW and no providers were involved? 

A. Anne said she still thinks the project hasn’t finished, and if you joined it would be early 

days. 

 

Q. Questions about IPC grant and people being concerned about spending and not being 

covered? What will and won’t be accepted? 

A. Anne said if you do have any concerns, she would advise to phone and talk to a 

commissioner at South Glos. She said whatever it is you are putting forward, can you put 

a clear line on it. 

 

Q. What happens if we do start paying full pay for staff who have covid and also public 

transport costs, what if the money runs out? 

A. Anne said she would be wanting to keep those staff safe and SU’s safe using that 

money, because hopefully as weeks go by it will be safer using public transport. 

 

Q. Is there any guidance on when measures in care homes should be relaxed? 

A. Anne said no, she said she doesn’t know if anyone has seen the revised guidance but 

nothing has come out about tests being done for people being admitted to care homes, 

Anne said they have been able to work with Sirona on doing this though. Anne said the 

only guidance is compassionate visiting guidance at the moment. 

 

Q. Is there any update on the funding for supported living and community services 

relating to infection control? 

A. Anne said the letters are about to go out and funding is about to go through. She said 

the 25% in South Glos will be split evenly between care homes and community support. 

 

Q. We worked over the weekend to get our proposals for spending ready to send to 

South Glos by 8am on Monday.  Can Anne tell us if we will be getting feedback on these 

before we go ahead with our plans? 

A. Anne said she doesn’t know about specific health and safety guidance but in South 

Glos, they have been speaking to providers who feel ready and they can work with them 

about putting plans together. 

 

 



Dave Toole (Bristol City Council) 

 

• Dave said that Anne has covered a lot of the points across the LA’s. 

• Dave said that as long as the money is used in an infection control manner, he 

doesn’t think they will be picking. 

• Dave said he apologises for those who have emailed and haven’t received a reply, 

he said you should receive a reply in the next day or so. 

• Dave said they are looking to support homecare and supported living with the 

remaining money. 

• Dave said that he understands some of the huge financial pressures this has had 

on people. 

• Dave said they are beginning to look at ways to bring back commissioning and QA 

functions, and hopefully they will see some more business as usual with Bristol. 

• Dave said they are still looking to continue to support care and support 

throughout Bristol with PPE etc. as this isn’t going to end just like that. 

 

Q. Question for Anne about feedback on proposals? 

A. Anne said that commissioners were looking at returns today. 

 

Q. Question for Anne about who do they contact for this? 

A. Anne said to contact Rebecca Harold, she said that David has her details if anyone 

needs them. 

 

Sophie said she hopes to get the agenda out earlier next time so people can get questions 

in. She said on the next call is Carol Watson and Lucia Dorrington and hopefully John 

Penrose and hopefully commissioners in Somerset too. 

 

David Smallacombe (Care and Support West) 

 

• David said they are trying to get involved with ADAS. 

• David said he is going to be on a zoom call this Friday with Hugh Evans from BCC, 

talking about how to manage provider forums in the future. 

• David said he is also involved this week with the West of England combined 

authority meeting. 

• David said they are asking providers to come back to them like Rizwan did earlier 

on how things have been for them, what has worked really well or what hasn’t so 

they can share these messages with adult social services. 

• David said they have a workshop coming on the 1st July focused on LD and also 

health and safety issues particularly around the covid period. He said they have 



Ashley who is an LD nurse and has lots of experience and also Citation talking 

about health and safety. 

• David said they continue to have regular meetings with senior staff and share 

some provider concerns. 

• David said they support their members if they are experiencing challenges in a 

range of areas, for example it might be HR, and David said Angela is a HR expert. 

David said they also support people with their CQC reports. He said there is a 

whole range of things they do with their members. He said anybody who isn’t a 

member and wants to be, then you can just call him. 

 

Discussion Forum 

 

• Sophie asked Rizwan about the testing issues he had. Rizwan said that staff 

couldn’t just generally get tested and if they felt ill they would have to go off work 

and self-isolate. 

• Sophie asked Rizwan about what gifts they were giving to staff. Rizwan said it was 

just things off amazon for about £8-£10 each, nothing dramatic just to show they 

are thinking of them. 

• Rizwan said he has sent information to Tobias which he can share about the other 

call he recommended.  

• Topic of IPC grant and how people are spending it – Deian suggested things such 

as new uniform, converting parts of the house maybe a room to have it as staff 

changing room or isolating room, additional training for staff, transport for staff 

e.g. taxis or minibus to ferry staff around. Deian said his concern is if you are going 

to put an amount aside what happens when this finishes as for some smaller 

homes the grant isn’t that much. There was a lot of comments asking when we 

can spend this money, Deian said he doesn’t think we are going to get a steer, he 

said you get the grant, tell them how you will spend it and then have to return by 

September if not spent. David said when you put your bid in keep asking them and 

don’t stop asking. 

• Daniel Lloyd said the issue with spending it on staff for public transport would be 

that they could be using the public transport to go to other places now things are 

beginning to open back up again. Deian agreed with this and said they won’t be 

using the money for this. 

• Alice said it was tricky to know how to deal with it, she said they had suggested car 

sharing but people would have to let them know if they were doing this. David 

said that he suggested to contact James from Royds Withy King for advice, David 

has his details if needed. 

• David said please don’t leave your hand gels in your car in this weather as they can 

explode. 



• Topic raised of how often are people testing and is it regularly. Deian said they 

have tried to look at how often they can test, he said one provider tried to retest 

and got told they weren’t allowed but this was a few weeks ago. David  said the 

message nationally is it is sensible to test on a weekly basis. Sophie said that 

managers have said it’s a real pain to keep testing and getting in the routine but 

different people have different experiences. Alice agreed that it is very time 

consuming. 

• David said it would be great to have a further discussion.  

 

Summary 

 

• Details for upcoming forums and webinars 

• Uses for and rules regarding the latest trance of funding and who to contact in 

local authority 

• Guidance on relaxing lockdown measures / visits 

• Claiming back Statutory sick pay for Covid sickness 

• Testing efficiency / time restraints / process for asymptomatic staff members and 

clients 

• Additional costs to run the service vs amounts given in grants 

 

Links 

 

• Link to our YouTube page: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJMZQ6O_T37n7YIf3cvu-mQ 

• Link to our Facebook page: https://www.facebook.com/seta.keats 

• Link to our next provider call: https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/109950739622 

• Visitors protocol from the Care Providers Alliance:  

https://careprovideralliance.org.uk/coronavirus-visitors-protocol 

• Get Help: https://www.bristol.gov.uk/crime-emergencies/coronavirus-covid-19-

what-you-need-to-know 

• Link Deian mentioned RE – using the grant money: 

https://www.livingwellessex.org/media/724938/grant-usage-ideas-final-

16620.pdf 

• Learning Lessons webinar video from Rizwan: 

https://www.bigmarker.com/closerstill-media/Learning-Lessons-from-COVID-19-

and-Planning-for-the-Future?bmid=03f6780f062b 

• Organisations that are hosting ad-hoc webinars to contact: 

• Covid related 

- Croner 

- QCS 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJMZQ6O_T37n7YIf3cvu-mQ
https://www.facebook.com/seta.keats
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/109950739622
https://careprovideralliance.org.uk/coronavirus-visitors-protocol
https://www.bristol.gov.uk/crime-emergencies/coronavirus-covid-19-what-you-need-to-know
https://www.bristol.gov.uk/crime-emergencies/coronavirus-covid-19-what-you-need-to-know
https://www.livingwellessex.org/media/724938/grant-usage-ideas-final-16620.pdf
https://www.livingwellessex.org/media/724938/grant-usage-ideas-final-16620.pdf
https://www.bigmarker.com/closerstill-media/Learning-Lessons-from-COVID-19-and-Planning-for-the-Future?bmid=03f6780f062b
https://www.bigmarker.com/closerstill-media/Learning-Lessons-from-COVID-19-and-Planning-for-the-Future?bmid=03f6780f062b


- Capstics (they are hosting a webinar on HR management on 25/06/2020 – link: 

https://www.capsticks.com/events/conducting-investigations-and-hearings-in-a-

virtual-world-our-hr-experience-and-what-we-have-learnt) 

• Impact of Covid on Care home valuations 

- Laing and Buisson 

- Christies/Bishop Fleming 

 

Chat notes 

 

• What was the forum Rizwan mentioned that's happening at 4pm please. Sorry I 

missed that x 

• Thank you Rizwan, you have summarised the work and chaos of the past few 

months so truthfully. 

• can I ask if there is any support for 3rd sector unregulated services to support with 

re opening of centre and outreach i.e.: can we be supported with their health and 

safety advisors to guide into best practice  

• Can I ask if people are waiting to get confirmation from BCC about their planned 

IPC expenditure for the first tranche before they go ahead?  I'm really concerned 

about either spending and it not being covered, or not spending in time and losing 

the second tranche of funding. I can't get a response on this via the 

adultcommissioning email.   Is there anyone from BCC who can respond on this?  

Thank you 

• We are also waiting for response from South Glos. Yes very worried to start 

spending without reassurances in place. 

• Is there any guidance yet on how measures in care homes can be / should be 

relaxed and any dates for any changes? 

• I have your queries and will be able to reply later today,  

• you don't need to spend within the time period, only have a spending plan.  

• Is there any guidance on claims for people paid SSP without top-up prior to 13th 

May? or after 23rd Sept? Or as Sophie says when money runs out?  

• Is there any update on the funding for supported living and community services 

relating to infection control? 

• To clarify, why is it just for CQC regulated services?  Will this be the case for local 

authorities across BSSNG? 

• We worked over the weekend to get our proposals for spending ready to send to 

South Glos by 8am on Monday.  Can Anne tell us if we will be getting feedback on 

these before we go ahead with our plans? Thank you. 

• I really hope we will get feedback or at least an acknowledgment that it has been 

looked at an no concerns raised with it. As a small provider we can't risk spending 

without some assurance. The fund will not cover all costs if it’s used up with full 

pay etc it won't be there for what we also want to do. 

https://www.capsticks.com/events/conducting-investigations-and-hearings-in-a-virtual-world-our-hr-experience-and-what-we-have-learnt
https://www.capsticks.com/events/conducting-investigations-and-hearings-in-a-virtual-world-our-hr-experience-and-what-we-have-learnt


• in reference to my earlier question who do we contact at South Glos please ? 

• We had a request from south glos this morning asking if we have pushed Covid 

fees onto our private clients. We have not and I feel we would be hit with uproar if 

we did so, are others doing this? 

• Are people doing repeat staff testing yet for asymptomatic people?  

• We had the same request.  We haven’t increased the cost for our privately funded 

residents either. 

• We haven't passed on any additional costs. However when I calculated estimated 

costs from May to September for the IPC it will cost us an additional £38000 

• I am still concerned about people who have Direct Payments and have employed 

care assistants re infection control information for those employees.  

• I share your concerns about DP users and BCC have a system to provide PPE and 

I've added some information on the BCC website 

• Hi all, just to add that the RMN networks isn't just for CQC registered managers.  

You can sign up as a manager or aspiring manager.  Please contact Mik or David if 

you have any queries. 

• I agree with Rizwan, took us 2.5 weeks to receive test after we requested them for 

whole home testing. then we didn't receive enough so took another week to get 

more tests 

• can anyone share their ideas to spend the IPC grant money in the Bristol area 

please  

• We have done different goodie bags each month for the last 3 months - including 

treats, hand creams, chocs, drinks, hand sanitisers, home use level masks, bath 

treats, hand written cards of thanks etc 

• sickness could take the whole grant, equally taxis could take the whole grant.   

• One key issue for us was the decision by both the CCG and the Local Authority 

NOT to share which Care Homes had suffered from the Virus. Whilst we had 

stopped at the very outset any member of staff working in another Home other 

than ours, we nevertheless had to recruit during the Pandemic and we did not 

know which candidates wanting to move laterally carried a COVID risk. This 

became a real inhibitor to staff mobility.   

• If we run out of funding we will be stuck - further makes it less equal;/  

• This is really interesting that we are revamping the staff change room because was 

a part of training in the past to avoid staff from walking in their uniform in public. 

• Is there an issue if we choose not to pay taxi's, or not to top up SSP?  

• We are going to offer a cycle scheme rather than taxi fares as people can then use 

their cycle for other purposes as well as coming to work. 

• It was something we started as it was one of the very clear things on the list. I do 

worry now we have started we will struggle to stop it. It is only a few staff but I 

agree with comments as other things open us 



• None of our staff use public transport, they either walk drive or cycle already 

• Yes I saw this also and have included in our staff Newsletter, 

• Sustainable transport are a valuable source of info advice on alternatives to car 

use 

• re sharing outbreak info.  I can take this issue back to our Director of Public Health 

and the BNSSG Infection Control cell.   

• I agree we should have been told but I expect someone somewhere will argue it's 

a breach of GDPR which is really irrelevant right now surely with regards to Covid 

but we also asked our staff to choose which place they worked in to stop them 

going in 

• We haven't had many enquiries only enquiries are for respite at present 

• I attended a webinar yesterday about care home testing and they said there is no 

guidance yet about it but we had the same message about not being allowed to do 

it again 

• We aren’t able to order more but was told we can use spare ones if we need to do 

a test. 

• I can't find guidance - we're due to test in next couple of days and then will try to 

get more tests.   

• I test, once we have a suspect a case , and that with a few symptoms 

• It is very time consuming as I understand it for us to do the tests.....doing this 

weekly may be tough even if we can get the tests.  

• We are talking about primarily testing staff... 

• still can’t get for Sl yet unless symptoms showing 

 

 


